To: Offerors

From: Faybein M. Moy, Contracting Officer
Date: May 25, 2016
Subject: Answers to the Questions asked by offerors for “Quarterly Cutting Grass and

Shrubs around the Perimeter Wall U.S. Embassy, Islamabad during and after
site visit on May 20, 2016

1. Q) How many days contractor require getting to complete the task?

Ans). One week. but it can be extended by the consent of COR of the project.

2. Q) Is the area used by FC Camp and Parking-C included in the subject work?

Ans) Said area is not the part of the SOW.

3. Q) Please specify whether minimum distance to be cleared is 10m (30ft) or 33m (100ft)?
Ans) 33m (100ft).

4. As per instructions in the solicitation package the contractor may need to get police/security
clearance. Is it possible for the US Embassy to obtain the clearance?

Ans) Embassy will obtain only diplomatic area access for the contactor team.




